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Gentlemen:

Please refer to our letter of December 23, 1980, in which
we notified you that this office has not received the
above form for the months of August, September, October,
and November, 1981. As of this date, the report for Dec-
ember, 1981, is past due and January's report is due

by the 25th of this month.

Failure to submit these forms by February 25, 1981, will
result in cancellation of allowables of the affected

wells.
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